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TO: K. Welch, J. Willoughby DATE: 03 Jun 2015
FROM: J. Dahlberg Checked: #: M1647
DETAILS: Data: CivilSurvey\NECRManhole\150602a

Below are the results from the C-18 manhole communication box survey. Note that
because the communication box was under several feet of water, the manhole cover was
measured to define the horizontal offsets, and the top of the box was measured for the
vertical offsets. The inside tunnel wall was measured downstairs at the same distance
along beam to define its location. Values are in feet.
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